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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 4:26 pm

To: Jeannie Cheng

Subject: RE: Market Value - FBJ1183Y; DOA: 25/05/2019

Dear Jeannie,

The market value for FBJ 1183Y is $ 5K (est) as at May 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Jeannie Cheng <jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 7:34 pm

Subject: Market Value - FBJ1183Y; DOA: 25/05/2019
Dear Sir or Madam,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you.

Jeannie Cheng
Senior Administrative Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2537 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building,“Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

& inNES
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg = = b g

AMemberof LRTAA8] INSURANCE GROUP
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Shirle! Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Jeannie Cheng <jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 7:34 pm

Subject: Market Value - FBJ1183Y; DOA: 25/05/2019
Attachments: PARF_COE.pdf

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you.

R

L "/“;"f

Jeannie Cheng ﬁ,)( /(, /\ﬂ A
Senior Administrative Officer, Claims Services (Motor) ‘ e
D: +65 6594 2537| F: +65 6225 7402 | jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg & b VY

A Member of RERYARE (NSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



5/29/2019 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

-> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Foreign Identification Number
Owner ID: 0949K

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBJ1183Y

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 29 May 2019

Vehicle Make: YAMAHA

Vehicle Model: JUPITER 135 MANUAL
Primary Colour: Purple

Manufacturing Year: 2013

Engine No.: 555129645

Chassis No.: MH3555004DK129626
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $1,719.00

Original Registration Date: 26 Dec 2013

First Registration Date: 26 Dec 2013

Transfer Count: i 1)

Actual ARF Paid: $258.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details ~

PARF Eligibility: (No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 25 Dec 2023

COE Category: D - Motorcycle

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $1,812.00

COE Rebate Amount: $828.00

Total Rebate Amount: $828.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 May 2019

OK

TUPSAVILIE.QuV.SY/ i/ vivacuoivenyun enevdieEDyrunicoeiuiere eyginpuL ruNg | IVIN_IUSFUdU4UUY L |



® ASingapore Government Agency Website

>Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
FBJ1183Y

Make / Model

YAMAHA / JUPITER 135 MANUAL

Vehicle Type : Vehicle Attachment 1
POQ - Passenger MutorccheIAutocycrefMoperI No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme : Chassis No. :

Normal MH3555004DK 129626
Propellant : Engine No, :

Petrol 555129645

Motor No, Engine Capacity :

a 134 cc

Power Rating : Maximum Power Qutput :

Maximum Laden Weight :
217 kg

Unladen Weight :
111 kg

Year Of Manufacture : Original Registration Date :
2013 26 Dec 2013

Lifespan Expiry Date - COE Category :

- D - Motarcycle

Quota Premium : COE Expiry Date :
$1,812.00 25Dec 2023

Road Tax Expiry Date :
25May 2019

Inspection Due Date :

25 Dec 2019 250ct 2019
CO2Emission : CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :
CO Emission : HC Emission :
NOx Emission : PM Emission :

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Intended Transfer Date :

Transfer Fees $25.00
Road Tax Renewal - 6 months (26 May 2019 to 25 Nov 2019) $32.00
Road Tax Renewal - 12 months (26 May 2019 to 25 May 2020) $64.00
Message

The fees above do not include any late road tax fees, which apply if road tax or lay-up has expired. You can use the digital service Enquire Road Tax Payable to check if there are any late road tax fees.

Any road tax that has been paid for the vehicle will be transferred to the next owner.

Transfer of ownership is not allowed for thi: 7 j W“_‘L\
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10/25/2019

Used Yamaha Jupiter MX135 bike for Sale in Singapore - Price, Reviews & Contact Seller - SGBikemart
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Bike model

Type
Any

Price From

Any

Price To
Any

Class
Any

MORE SEARCH OPTIONS w

)

Q SEARCH ﬂVIEWALLULIS’TINGIUSEDBIKESIL!SYINGI}

REPORT ERROR  [/LISTING/L ISTING/ERROR/USEDBIKE/14663/) + ADD TO SHORTLIST

5 SHARE (WHATSAP P//SENDITEXTsHTTPS.//WWW. COM.SG/LIST ITER-MX135/14663/)
Yamaha Jupiter MX135
Listing Type Free Ad
Brand Yamaha (/listing/usedbike/brand/yamaha/)
Model

Engine Capacity
Classification
Registration Date
COE Expiry Date
Mileage

No, of owners

Type of Vehicle

DETAILS

Yamaha Jupiter MX135 (listing/usedbike/model/yamaha-jupiter-mx135/)
134cc

Class 2B UIisting!usedbikelmodellmotorcyclevfor-saleldass.fc\ass-ZhI)
27/02/2013

26/02/2023 (3 years 4 months left)

37046km

3

Cubs (/listing/usedbike/model/motorcycle-for-sale/cubs/)

Price: 55P$5200

-7_;__’/

Well Maintained. Low Mileage.

https://www.sgbikemart.com .sg/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-jupiter-mx135/14663/
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